
FUTURE WITH GOING TO si usa per: 
 

1. per indicare azioni future che si ha intenzione di fare (decisioni, intenzioni  

e progetti = futuro intenzionale) 
  

She’s going to travel to Canada in April Farà un viaggio in Canada in aprile (lo sta 
progettando e o l’ha già organizzato)  

2. per fare previsioni sul futuro basate sul presente e su un dato di fatto 
  

It’s very cloudy and cold. It’s going to snow È molto nuvoloso e freddo. Nevicherà (sta per 
nevicare)  

AFFIRMATIVE 
 

PRESENTE VERBO ESSERE (BE)+ GOING TO+ FORMA BASE 
 

FULL FORMS SHORT FORMS 
  

I AM GOING TO WORK I’M GOING TO WORK 
  

YOU ARE GOING TO WORK YOU’RE GOING TO WORK 
  

HE IS GOING TO WORK HE’S GOING TO WORK 
  

SHE IS GOING TO WORK SHE’S GOING TO WORK 
  

IT IS GOING TO WORK IT’S GOING TO WORK 
  

WE ARE GOING TO WORK WE’RE GOING TO WORK 
  

YOU ARE GOING TO WORK YOU’RE GOING TO WORK 
  

THEY ARE GOING TO WORK THEY’RE GOING TO WORK 
  

NEGATIVE 
 

NEGATIVA VERBO BE + GOING TO +FORMA BASE 
 

I AM NOT GOING TO WORK I’M NOT GOING TO WORK  
     

YOU ARE NOT GOING TO WORK YOU AREN’T GOING TO WORK  
     

HE IS NOT GOING TO WORK HE ISN’T GOING TO WORK  
     

SHE IS NOT GOING TO WORK SHE ISN’T GOING TO WORK  
     

IT IS NOT GOING TO WORK IT ISN’T GOING TO WORK  
     

WE ARE NOT GOING TO WORK WE AREN’T GOING TO WORK  
     

YOU ARE NOT GOING TO WORK YOU AREN’T GOING TO WORK  
     

THEY ARE NOT GOING TO WORK THEY AREN’T GOING TO WORK  
     

INTERROGATIVE   
     

INTERROGATIVA VERBO BE +  
SHORT ANSWERS 

 

GOING TO+ FORMA BASE   

    
     

AM I GOING TO WORK?  YES, I AM NO, I’M NOT  
     

ARE YOU GOING TO WORK?  YES, YOU ARE NO, YOU AREN’T  
     

IS HE GOING TO WORK?  YES, HE IS NO, HE ISN’T  
     

IS SHE GOING TO WORK?  YES, SHE IS NO, SHE ISN’T  
     

IS IT GOING TO WORK?  YES, IT IS NO, IT ISN’T  
     

ARE WE GOING TO WORK?  YES, WE ARE NO, WE AREN’T  
     

ARE YOU GOING TO WORK?  YES, YOU ARE NO, YOU AREN’T  
     

ARE THEY GOING TO WORK?  YES, THEY ARE NO, THEY AREN’T  
     



FUTURE WITH WILL Si usa per: 
 

1. fare previsioni sul futuro, basate su una supposizione 
 

It will be a nice holiday and you will love it Sarà una bella vacanza e ti piacerà  

2. per esprimere opinioni sul futuro 
 

I think we’ll have different jobs in the future Penso che in futuro avremo diversi lavori  

3. per parlare di fatti futuri indipendenti dalla nostra volontà o intenzione  

Next Sunday it will be Mother’s Day Domenica prossima sarà la festa della mamma 
  

4. per esprimere decisioni per l’immediato futuro prese sul momento  

I’ll go straight away Ci vado subito 
  

5. per offrirsi di fare qualcosa  
  

Are you hungry? I’ll make you some dinner Hai fame? Ti preparo la cena 
6. con espressioni come “probably” e “definitely” 

It’ll probably snow at Christmas A Natale probabilmente nevicherà 
  

AFFIRMATIVE 
 

SOGG. + WILL+ FORMA BASE + … 
  

FULL FORMS SHORT FORMS 
  

I WILL WORK I’LL WORK 
  

YOU WILL WORK YOU’LL WORK 
  

HE WILL WORK HE’ LL WORK 
  

SHE WILL WORK SHE’ LL WORK 
  

IT WILL WORK IT’ LL WORK 
  

WE WILL WORK WE’ LL WORK 
  

YOU WILL WORK YOU’ LL WORK 
  

THEY WILL WORK THEY’ LL WORK 
  

NEGATIVE 
 

SOGG + WILL + NOT + FORMA BASE                      SOGG + WON’T + FORMA BASE  

I WILL NOT WORK    I WON’T WORK 
     

YOU WILL NOT WORK   YOU WON’T WORK 
      

HE WILL NOT WORK    HE WON’T WORK 
     

SHE WILL NOT WORK   SHE WON’T WORK 
      

IT WILL NOT WORK    IT WON’T WORK 
     

WE WILL NOT WORK   WE WON’T WORK 
     

YOU WILL NOT WORK   YOU WON’T WORK 
     

THEY WILL NOT WORK   THEY WON’T WORK 
      

 INTERROGATIVE   
     

WILL + SOGG + FORMA BASE   SHORT ANSWERS 
      

WILL I WORK?   YES, I WILL  NO, I WON’T 
      

WILL YOU WORK?   YES, YOU WILL  NO, YOU WON’T 
      

WILL HE WORK?   YES, HE WILL  NO, HE WON’T 
      

WILL SHE WORK?   YES, SHE WILL  NO, SHE WON’T 
      

WILL IT WORK?   YES, IT WILL  NO, IT WON’T 
      

WILL WE WORK?   YES, WE WILL  NO, WE WON’T 
      

WILL YOU WORK?   YES, YOU WILL  NO, YOU WON’T 
     

WILL THEY WORK?  YES, THEY WILL  NO, THEY WON’T 
      

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 



PRESENT PERFECT 

Si usa per parlare di: 
1. esperienze avvenute in un momento non precisato del  passato:  

She has been to London = è stata a Londra  
2. azioni ed eventi avvenuti in un periodo di tempo non ancora concluso e che 
ha effetti sul presente:  
Jim has texted me 8 times today = Jim mi ha scritto 8 volte oggi 
I've hurt my hand and now I’ve got a bandage on it= mi sono fatto male alla mano 
e ora ho una benda.  

N.B. A differenza dell'italiano non vuole mai l'ausiliare essere 
 

AFFIRMATIVE  
SOGGETTO + HAVE/HAS+ PARTICIPIO PASSATO 

 

FULL FORMS SHORT FORMS 
  

I HAVE STARTED I'VE STARTED 
  

YOU HAVE STARTED YOU'VE STARTED 
  

HE HAS STARTED HE'S STARTED 
  

SHE HAS STARTED SHE'S STARTED 
  

IT HAS STARTED IT'S STARTED 
  

WE HAVE STARTED WE'VE STARTED 
  

YOU HAVE STARTED YOU'VE STARTED 
  

THEY HAVE STARTED THEY'VE STARTED 
   

NEGATIVE:  
SOGGETTO + HAVE/HAS+NOT + PARTICIPIO PASSATO 

 

FULL FORMS  SHORT FORMS 
    

I HAVE NOT STARTED  I HAVEN'T STARTED 
    

YOU HAVE NOT STARTED  YOU HAVEN'T STARTED 
    

HE/SHE/ HAS NOT STARTED  HE/SHE/IT HASN'T STARTED 
    

WE HAVE NOT STARTED  WE HAVEN'T STARTED 
    

YOU HAVE NOT STARTED  YOU HAVEN'T STARTED 
    

THEY HAVE NOT STARTED  THEY HAVEN'T STARTED 
    

INTERROGATIVE  
    

HAVE/HAS + SOGG. + PART. PASS.  SHORT ANSWERS 
   

 Affirmative Negative 
   

HAVE I STARTED? YES, I HAVE NO, I HAVEN'T 
   

HAVE YOU STARTED? YES, YOU HAVE NO, YOU HAVEN'T 
   

HAS HE/SHE/IT STARTED? YES, HE/SHE/IT HAS NO, HE/SHE/IT HASN'T 
   

HAVE WE STARTED? YES, WE HAVE NO, WE HAVEN'T 
   

HAVE YOU STARTED? YES, YOU HAVE NO, YOU HAVEN'T 
   

HAVE THEY STARTED? YES, THEY HAVE NO, THEY HAVEN'T 
    



PRESENT PERFECT WITH BEEN AND GONE 
 

Si usa HAS/HAVE BEEN per dire che qualcuno ha visitato un posto ed è tornato 
 

She has been to the market. She bought È  andata  al  mercato.  Ha  comprato  delle 
some oranges arance 

  

Have they been to the new restaurant? Sono  stati  al  nuovo  ristorante?  (l’hanno 
 visitato?) 
   

Si usa HAVE/HAS GONE per dire che qualcuno è fuori di casa, è via, cioè è 
andato in un posto e non è ancora tornato.  

She has gone to the market. She isn’t back È andata al mercato non è ancora tornata 
yet  

  

Have they gone to the new restaurant Sono andati al ristorante senza aspettarmi? 
without me? (Sono là e non sono ancora tornati?) 

   

PRESENT PERFECT WITH JUST 
 

Si usa per indicare che un’azione è stata compiuta poco tempo fa JUST 
significa “appena” e si mette sempre davanti al participio passato  

SOGG. + HAVE/HAS + JUST + PAST PART. +… 
 

We’ve just moved next door 
Abbiamo  appena  traslocato  nella  casa 
accanto  

  

Paolo and Silvia have just got married Paolo e Silvia si sono appena sposati 
   

PRESENT PERFECT WITH ALREADY 
 

Si usa per indicare che un’azione è stata prima di quanto ci si aspettasse. 
ALREADY significa “già” e si mette sempre davanti al participio passato  

SOGG. + HAVE/HAS + ALREADY+ PAST PART. +… 
 

I’ve already done my homework Ho già fatto i compiti 
  

Don’t’ run. The train has already left Non correre. Il treno è già partito 
  

PRESENT PERFECT WITH NOT YET 
 

Si usa per indicare che una cosa che ci si aspetta non è successa finora.  

NOT YET significa “non ancora” e si mette sempre alla fine della frase negativa 
 

SOGG. + HAVE/HAS + NOT + PAST PART. +YET  

SOGG. + HAVEN’T/HASN’T + PAST PART. +YET 
 

He isn’t at home. He hasn’t come back from Non è casa. Non è ancora tornato da scuola 
school yet  

The programme hasn’t finished yet Il programma non è ancora finito 
  

PRESENT PERFECT WITH YET 
 

Si usa nelle domande per chiedere se una cosa che ci si aspetta è stata fatta ma 
si presume che la risposta sia negativa. 
YET significa “già” e si mette sempre alla fine della frase interrogativa 

 

HAVE/HAS + SOGG. + PAST PART. +YET 
 

Has Maria arrived yet?  We  can’t  start È già arrivata Maria? Non possiamo iniziare 
without her  senza di lei. 

  

Has it stopped raining yet? Ha già smesso di piovere? 
   

 



 

PRESENT PERFECT CON EVER/NEVER 
EVER  si usa nelle domande: 
Ex. Have you ever visited London? = hai mai visitato Londra? 
NEVER si usa nelle frasi affermative 
Ex. I’ve never visited London = io non ho mai visitato Londra 

EVER E NEVER si mettono sempre prima del participio passato 



PAST CONTINUOUS 
 

Si usa per parlare di azioni in corso di svolgimento in un momento specifico del passato e si 
traduce con “stare” + gerundio. 

 

AFFIRMATIVE: PAST SIMPLE VERB BE (ESSERE) + FORMA BASE + -ING 
 

FULL FORMS: 
 

I WAS PLAYING  (Io stavo giocando) 
 

YOU WERE PLAYING  (tu stavi giocando) 
 

HE WAS PLAYING  (egli stava giocando) 
 

SHE WAS PLAYING  (ella stava giocando) 
 

IT WAS PLAYING  (esso stava giocando) 
 

WE WERE PLAYING  (noi stavamo giocando) 
 

YOU WERE PLAYING  (voi stavate giocando) 
 

THEY WERE PLAYING  (essi/e stavano giocando) 
 

  NEGATIVE   
      

FULL FORMS    SHORT FORMS 
Sogg. +WAS/WERE+NOT+forma base + -ing Sogg. +WASN’T/WERENT+ forma base + -ing 

      

I WAS NOT PLAYING    I WASN’T PLAYING 
      

YOU WERE NOT PLAYING   YOU WEREN'T PLAYING 
      

HE WAS NOT PLAYING   HE WASN'T PLAYING 
      

SHE WAS NOT PLAYING   SHE WASN'T PLAYING 
      

IT WAS NOT PLAYING    IT WASN'T PLAYING 
      

WE WERE NOT PLAYING   WE WEREN'T PLAYING 
      

YOU WERE NOT PLAYING   YOU WEREN'T PLAYING 
      

THEY WERE NOT PLAYING   THEY WEREN'T PLAYING 
     

  INTERROGATIVE 
      

Verb+ sogg.+forma in -ing    SHORT ANSWERS 
     

  Affirmative  Negative 
     

WAS I PLAYING...?  YES, I WAS  NO, I WASNT 
     

WERE YOU PLAYING...?  YES, YOU WERE  NO, YOU WEREN'T 
     

WAS HE PLAYING.. ?  YES, HE WAS  NO, HE WASN'T 
     

WAS SHE PLAYING...?  YES, SHE WAS  NO, SHE WASN'T 
     

WAS IT PLAYING ...?  YES, IT WAS  NO, IT WASN'T 
     

WERE WE PLAYING ...?  YES, WE WERE  NO, WE WEREN'T 
     

WERE YOU PLAYING ...?  YES, YOU WERE  NO, YOU WEREN'T 
     

WERE THEY PLAYING...?  YES, THEY WERE  NO, THEY WEREN'T 
      



PAST CONTINUOUS AND SIMPLE PAST WITH WHEN AND WHILE 
 

Quando c’è una frase temporale introdotta da WHEN (quando) o WHILE (mentre) si usa il 
Past continuous per l’azione in corso di svolgimento e di maggiore durata, il Past Simple 
per l’azione più breve che spesso interrompe l’azione in corso.  

WHILE è di solito seguito dal Past Continuous 
WHEN è di solito seguito dal Past Simple  

FRASE TEMPORALE  FRASE PRINCIPALE 
    

When he saw me (frase breve)  I was running (frase lunga) 
    

Quando mi ha visto  io stavo correndo 
    

While they were walking (frase lunga)  It started to rain (frase breve) 
   

   

Si possono trovare due Past simple per esprimere azioni successive. 
   

When Jo arrived, we had lunch  Quando Jo è arrivata, noi abbiamo fatto pranzo 
  

Si possono trovare anche due Past Continuous per esprimere azioni contemporanee 
  

While I was sudying, they were  Mentre stavo studiando, essi stavano dormendo 
sleeping    

     
 

CONDITIONAL (PERIODO IPOTETICO) 
 

Il periodo ipotetico o conditional si usa per esprimere un’ipotesi o condizione e il suo 
risultato o la sua conseguenza. Quindi è formato da due proposizioni o clauses:  

1. una proposizione introdotta da if (if clause) che esprime l’ipotesi o la condizione 
2. una proposizione principale (main clause) che esprime la conseguenza o il risultato  

ZERO CONDITIONAL 
 

Il periodo ipotetico generale o Zero Conditional si usa per descrivere fatti che sono 
sempre veri, cioè conseguenze che si verificano sempre data una certa condizione.  

IPOTESI CONSEGUENZA 
  

IF +SOGG +PRESENT SIMPLE SOGG. + PRESENT SIMPLE 
  

If it rains, the roads get wet 
  

Se piove Le strade si bagnano 
  

FIRST CONDITIONAL 
 

Si usa per esprimere ipotesi realizzabili e fare previsioni  

IPOTESI CONSEGUENZA 
  

IF +SOGG +PRESENT SIMPLE SOGG. + WILL/WON’T+FORMA BASE 
  

If they are late, they’ll miss the train 
  

Se saranno in ritardo, perderanno il treno 
  

 IF I WERE 
   

IPOTESI  CONSEGUENZA 
   

IF +SOGG +WERE  SOGG. + WOULD/’D /WOULDN’T + FORMA BASE 
   

Può esprimere un’ipotesi irrealizzabile. Si usa per dare consigli o esprimere un’opinione  

If I were you, I would tell the teacher 
  

Se io fossi in te, lo direi all’insegnante 
  

If I were you, I wouldn’t accept the invitation 
  

Se io fossi in te, non accetterei l’invito 
  

 

 
 

 

 



SECOND CONDITIONAL 
Si usa per descrivere le conseguenze di un’azione o di una situazione ipotetica.  
L’if clause esprime l’azione o la situazioe ipotetica (condizione).  
La proposizione principale main clause esprime la conseguenza della condizione.  
La situazione ipotetica è solitamente impossibile che si verifichi 

IF CLAUSE MAIN CLAUSE 
IF + SOGG. + PAST SIMPLE SOGG. + WOULD/WOULDN’T + FORMA BASE 

DEL VERBO 
If he had lots of money He wouldn’t work 

Se lui avessi i soldi non lavorerebbe 
If the weather wasn’t cold I’d go to the beach 

Se non fosse freddo andrei in spiaggia 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

COULD/COULDN’T 
È un verbo modale. È la forma passata di can/can’t. 

SOGG. + COULD/COULDN’T + FORMA BASE DEL VERBO Si usa: 
1. per parlare di abilità al passato 
Mozart could read music when he was 3. Mozart sapeva leggere la musica quando 

aveva tre anni 
2. per parlare di possibilità/impossibilità al passato 
We couldn’t go out yesterday because it was 
freezing. 

Non siamo potuti uscire ieri perché era gelido. 

  
 
 

 

 
 

 



MIGHT/MAY 
 

Sono  verbi modali che hanno le seguenti caratteristiche:  

1. sono sempre seguiti dalla forma base del verbo principale  
2. sono uguali per tutte le persone, perciò non aggiungono una -s alla terza persona singolare  
3. Alla forma negativa aggiungono solo not  
4. Non usano mai gli ausiliari do, does, e don't, doesn't 

SOGG. + MIGHT/MAY + FORMA BASE DEL VERBO Si usano: 
 

1. per parlare di qualcosa che probabilmente si verificherà in futuro 
 

It might/may snow tonight Può darsi che stasera nevichi/potrebbe nevicare 
   

2. per parlare di qualcosa che è probabile in questo momento 
   

What noise! There might be a party Che rumore! Può darsi che ci sia una festa dai 
next door. vicini/potrebbe esserci una festa…. 

   

AFFIRMATIVE  NEGATIVE 
   

I MIGHT GO  I MIGHT NOT GO 
   

YOU MIGHT GO  YOU MIGHT NOT GO 
   

HE/SHE/IT MIGHT GO  HE/SHE/IT MIGHT NOT GO 
   

WE MIGHT GO  WE MIGHT NOT GO 
   

YOU MIGHT GO  YOU MIGHT NOT GO 
   

THEY MIGHT GO  THEY MIGHT NOT GO 
   

SHOULD/SHOULDN’T 
 

SHOULD è un verbo modale che ha le seguenti caratteristiche:  

1. È sempre seguito dalla forma base del verbo principale  
2. È uguale per tutte le persone, perciò non aggiunge una -s alla terza persona singolare  
3. Alla forma negativa aggiunge solo not  
4. Non usa mai gli ausiliari do, does, e don't, doesn't  

SOGG. + SHOULD/SHOULDN’T + FORMA BASE DEL VERBO Si usa: 
 

1. per chiedere o dare un consiglio o un suggerimento 
 

I’ve got a stomach ache. What should I do?  Ho mal di stomaco. Cosa dovrei fare? 
       

2. per esprimere l’obbligo o il divieto di fare qualcosa   
     

People shouldn’t ride a motorbike without a La gente non dovrebbe andare in moto 
helmet   senza casco 

       

AFFIRMATIVE      NEGATIVE 
       

I SHOULD GO      I SHOULDN’T GO 
       

YOU SHOULD GO     YOU SHOULDN’T GO 
      

HE/SHE/IT SHOULD GO   HE/SHE/IT SHOULDN’T GO 
       

WE SHOULD GO      WE SHOULDN’T GO 
       

YOU SHOULD GO     YOU SHOULDN’T GO 
       

THEY SHOULD GO     THEY SHOULDN’T GO 
      

INTERROGATIVE    SHORT ANSWERS 
      

SHOULD I GO YES, I SHOULD    NO, I SHOULDN’T 
    

SHOULD YOU GO YES, YOU SHOULD  NO, YOU SHOULDN’T 
    

SHOULD HE/SHE/IT GO YES, HE/SHE/IT SHOULD  NO, HE/SHE/IT SHOULDN’T 
      

SHOULD WE GO YES, SHOULD    NO, SHE SHOULDN’T 
      

SHOULD YOU GO YES,IT SHOULD    NO, IT SHOULDN’T 
    

SHOULD THEY GO YES,THEY SHOULD  NO, THEY SHOULDN’T 
        


